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TMA New York Chapter

From: Deborah Reperowitz, TMA NYC VP Programming 
<newyorkchapter@turnaround.org>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 8:35 AM
To: TMA New York Chapter
Subject: TMA NY Weekly Summary ~ News and Events

 

 

Join TMA New York City At Our Upcoming Events 
September 18, 2015 

 

 
 

Meet our 2015 Annual Sponsor 
  
People's United Business Capital, believes that a 
business in transition deserves immediate attention 
from an experienced team. When you need funds for 

expansion, additional borrowing capacity or to support seasonal 
fluctuations in your business, they are prepared to tailor a loan 
package that addresses these needs.  They provide loan facilities 
from $3,000,000 to $35,000,000 for qualified borrowers from 
Maine through the Mid-Atlantic region.  
 
Click to learn more about People's United Business Capital, a TMA 
NYC Silver Annual Sponsor. 
 

Welcome our New Members 
 
Craig Price, Chapman & Cutler, LLP 
 
Click: To Join TMA NYC 

QUICK LINKS 
 

TMA NYC Calendar of Events   
 

Join TMA NYC Today 
  

Member Benefits 
  

Join TMA NYC 
Linkedin Group 
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TMA has a NEW Website|Check us Out! 
 
Visit: www.ny.turnaround.org  
  

Don't Miss TMA Global's The Annual! 

 
Click on this banner for ALL event details! 

  

Attend our Events 
 
Building a Successful Career: Tips from the Titans 
Hosted by TMA NYC NextGen 
Save the Date 
Thursday - October 1, 2015 
5:30pm - 7:30pm 
The Offices of Jones Day 
New York City, NY 
 
Finance to Fashion 
Hosted by TMA NYC NOW (Network of Women) 
Save the Date | Registration Opens Next Week 
Wednesday - October 14, 2015 
5:30pm - 8:30pm 
Corkbuzz 
New York City, NY 

NextGen Holiday Networking Event | Held in Conjunction 
with TMA Global NextGen NYC Conference 
Hosted by TMA NYC NextGen 
Save the Date 
Wednesday - November 9, 2015 
New York City, NY 
 
Annual Holiday Reception Honoring the Bankruptcy Judges 
Hosted by TMA NYC and NYIC 
Save the Date | Registration Opens This Month 
Tuesday - November 17, 2015 
6:00pm - 9:00pm 
Bryant Park Grill 
New York City, NY 
 
The Professor Altman 15th Annual Luncheon Conference: 
"The Credit Market Outlook for 2016 and Beyond" 
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A TMA NYC MEMBERS ONLY EVENT  
Hosted by TMA NYC  
Save the Date 
Monday - January 25, 2016 
11:30am - 2:30pm 
Union League Club 
New York City, NY 

Attend Events we Support 
 
The Annual 
Hosted by TMA Global 
Registration Open 
Monday - Wednesday, October 5-7, 2015 
Fairmont Scottsdale Princess 
Scottsdale, AZ 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 

Join our Programs 
 
TMA NYC Pro Bono Initiative: Business Mentor NY 
In Partnership with Empire State Development 
Participate in Ongoing Mentorships 
Click for TMA NYC Program Details 
Click for TMA NYC Participant Application 

  
Make a difference, foster innovation, and be a 
part of the small business and entrepreneurial 
boom in New York State - join Business Mentor 

NY! Through the web platform, www.BusinessMentor.NY.gov, 
entrepreneurs access free assistance from volunteer 
professionals from a wide variety of industries - from lawyers and 
accountants to finance and marketing professionals. Business 
Mentor NY is not only a way to give back to the community and 
foster the entrepreneurial and small business boom throughout 
the state, but it is also a fantastic opportunity for volunteer 
professionals to hone leadership skills, expand their professional 
network and develop their own skills by trying new approaches. 
 
Questions:  
TMA NYC Chair, Jeff Gaynor, jgaynor@truenorthcp.com 
ESD Chair, Amy Greenstein, agreenstein@esd.ny.gov 
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Enjoy our Affiliation Programs 
 
 

ABI Bookstore | Discount for all TMA Members: 
   
  
Use Code TMADISC at checkout at the 
ABI Bookstore 
 
 
 
    

  

Visit our Website 
 

www.ny.turnaround.org  
 

Questions on our Events 
 

newyorkchapter@turnaround.org 
(646) 932-5532 
 
  

 
 

 
 

   
  

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

Media Sponsor 

  
 

 

The Turnaround Management Association (TMA) is the premier organization dedicated to corporate renewal and turnaround 
management. Established in 1988, TMA has more than 9,000 members in 49 chapters around the world. 
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